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RFP No. SARI/EI-201608 
Pre bid meeting was organized in IRADe office on 27.05.2016 in line with the Addendum 01 - 
RFP No. SARI/EI-2016-08 issued on 19th May, 2016. Based on the queries received and pre bid 
meetings discussion, the following amendments and clarifications are hereby issued. These 
amendments and clarifications will form an integral part of the RFP. 
Amendment – 01 

1) The term “software “is replaced by the term “software/ IT tool “at the following 
places- 

a. Page no 5 – Bidders requirements – Point A-2 
b. Page no 7 – Deliverable 2 ( a)  
c. Page no 7 – Point No 3 
d. Page no 8 – “Bidders may note” – Point No -1 
e. Page no 15 – “Payment schedule” – Point No -2 

2) In the note to bidders, starting at page no 8, one additional point is added as point 
no 8 as mentioned below:- 

“The Intellectual property rights of the software/ IT tool developed shall be 
owned by the bidder. Usage right shall be granted to IRADe for an additional 
period of one year after the completion of the assignment.” 

 
Clarification-02  
Based on the queries received and pre bid meeting discussion, the following -clarifications are 
being issued: 

S.No. Query Clarification 
1. The applicable time period of this project is 

mentioned as 1st Apr’15 to 31st Mar’16. 
What will be the applicable time period for 
this project now? 

This is correct. The project will be executed using the 
past period data as mentioned in the Scope of Work. 

2. Whether a consortium is allowed to 
participate in the said opportunity? 

Yes, however IRADe will interact with a lead consortium 
partner regarding all the deliverables and payments. 
Lead consortium partner should provide copy of signed 
MoU as a part of the bid document. 

3. Whether block bids shall be allowed in the 
mock exercise. 

All bids shall be single bids. No block bids shall be 
allowed. However, differential bids shall be allowed. 



 

4. Whether IRADe will be providing any space 
for the developmental activities of this 
project? 

No 

5. Whether all the capacity building and 
training programs for the participants will 
be held in New Delhi alone or some other 
place? 

Yes. Stakeholder consultation will take place in the 
respective countries as per Scope of Work.. 

6. Whether the consultant is supposed to 
arrange the logistics for the participants 
from participating countries or it will be 
taken care by the participants themselves? 

This is mentioned in the Annexure-1 “Scope of work.” 
Please refer to page 8 , Point No - 4 

7. In case of activity 5, regarding consultation 
with stakeholders, whether the consultant 
is required to travel to the participating 
countries or the meetings can be convened 
on video/ audio conference? 

Consultant is required to travel to the participating 
countries. Video/audio conference shall be in addition 
to the same if required. 

8. Clarification on the location of running the 
pilot market? 

The bidder may like to run the same at their own 
premise 

9. Who shall host the software, who shall 
provide necessary Server/ Workstation for 
installation of server, infrastructure 
required and who will be responsible for 
procuring the necessary system/ database 
licenses? 

The bidder is to arrange for these as mentioned in the 
Scope of Work also. The core team is expected to have 
laptops of their own for this project.  

10. In one particular deliverable, extra time 
has been requested by one of the bidders. 
Similarly changes in payment schedule has 
been requested by one of the bidders. 
Details regarding the breakup of marks in 
various items related to technical proposal 
has been requested by one bidder. 

No extension/ changes envisaged as discussed in the 
pre- bid meeting. 
 
 
 
The break up will be same for all bidders. However, the 
actual marks for various items shall be based on our 
internal policies and the same is not disclosed 
 




